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Ms. Diane Barnes 
President, BIOWORLD PRODUCTS 
International Headquarters 
P.O. Box 2920 
8244 W. Hillsdale Court 
Visalia, CA 93279-2920 

Dear Ms. Barnes; 

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor 

January 20, 2009 

Thank you for your continued interest in gaining licensing for use of your product 
"Bio World BHT." We received and reviewed the application and supporting 
documentation you provided. The information contained with your application package 
satisfies the breadth of information required by regulations. 

Enclosed is your license for the Oil Spill Cleanup Agent (OSCAs) "Bio World 
BHT". Unless revoked for good cause, this license will remain valid until January 20, 
2014. At the time of renewal, a $100 fee must be submitted to us, along with a written 
confirmation that the composition of your product has not been altered and that it meets 
the current licensing requirements. Please be aware that the appropriateness of 
product use will be made on a case-by-case basis at the time oil is released into the 
waters of the State and is contingent upon approval by the Administrator of the Office of 
Spill Prevention and Response and the Regional Response Team, Region IX. Finally, 
the Office of Spill Prevention and Response restricts the use of loose particulate 
materials for purposes of on-water spill response. As such, loose particulate materials 
must be contained, either in pillows, socks, or within the confines of booms or booming 
operations, for use in cleanup for all waters of the State. 

Should you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this 
letter or the licensing of your product, please contact Staff Environmental Scientist, Ms. 
Yvonne Najah Addassi at telephone number (916) 324-7626. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

~L.~ 
Stephen Edinger 
Administrator 
Office of Spill Prevention and Response 

Conserving Ca[ifomia's WiU[ife Since 1870 


